

## Bio/Functions Summary



### **Majid Khuthaila**

Attorney-at-law & Legal Consultant

Managing Director of MAJID KHUTHAILA LAW FIRM

Riyadh

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Mobile: +966569292928

Majid Khuthaila has over 18 years of professional experience and is a licensed practicing Attorney and Legal Consultant in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

Mr. Khuthaila's areas of specialization include, sports law, air and space law, corporate and commercial law.

### **Experience:**

2017 – 2018	Co-Founder and Secretary General of the Saudi Sport Arbitration Center
2015 – 2017	Executive Legal Consultant to the Saudi Arabian Olympic Committee.
2014 – Present	Founder and Managing Director of Majid Khuthaila Law Firm
2010 – 2020	Founder and President of Saffat Aviation Consulting
2011	Consultant to the Saudi Arabian Consultative Council (Saudi Parliament)
2008 – 2009	Legal Consultant, DLA Piper Middle East LLP
2007 – 2008	Manager of Regulatory Affairs, Sama Airlines

1995 – Present      Licensed Commercial Pilot.

**Qualifications:**

- Master of International Sports Law - Instituto Superior de Derecho y Economía (ISDE) – Spain;
- International Sports Law Diploma - Sports Law and Policy Center – Italy;
- International Sports Law and Justice Diploma - Sports Law and Policy Center – Italy;
- Master of Air and Space Law (LL.M.) - Leiden University – The Netherlands;
- Master of Business Administration (MBA) - Concordia University – Canada;
- Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University – USA;
- Commercial Pilot – USA.